CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2012
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today’s agenda, a speaker’s
form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the Commission from your
seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by Florida law. Unscheduled topics
may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

B. ROLL CALL:

Mayor Bob Minning

Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Gail Caldwell District 2
Commissioner Carol Coward — Vice Mayor District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

C. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the January 17, 2012 meeting and workshop are available for approval.

F. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AND WORKSHOP AGENDAS

G. CONSENT AGENDA (None)

H. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1
2
3

o b

Report, Gulf Beaches Public Library (Requested by Maggie Cinnella)

Motion, Accepting a donation from Windworks (Treasure Island Kite Festival).

Consideration of Res. 12-07, Treasure Island Chamber of Commerce Republican National
Convention beach event

Consideration of Res. 12-10, Award of a Bid for the Purchase of a New 50kw Generator
Consideration of Res. 12-08, Award of a Bid for the Drainage Improvements Associated with
SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Project (N312)

Consideration of Res. 12-09, Award of a Bid for the Installation of Windows and Energy
Efficient Lighting in City Facilities

Consideration of Res. 12-13, Appointments to the Planning & Zoning Board

Consideration of Res. 12-14, Appointments to the Code Enforcement Board

J. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for
such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at his or her

expense.

The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision, the video may or

may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court reporter at your expense.

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES
January 17, 2012

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Bob Minning Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Gail Caldwell District 2 Present
Commissioner Carol Coward - Vice Mayor District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

C. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION
1. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

Mayor Minning presented Finance Director Christine Trovato and Assistant Finance Director
Diane Mackey with a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. He
read the certificate and congratulated them for doing a great job.

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Butch Ellsworth asked about the two new crosswalks that have been put in. He wanted to know
who did it. Mr. Silverboard stated that it was a city project, but in order to get the permit for the
crosswalks DOT required that we put those pedestrian safety islands in in the location and
configuration that they are in. We argued with them for months, and think that several of them
are problematical, but they insisted. The city’s contractor is not finished. They will be putting in
a handicapped ramp at each of them, and the roadway will be milled and restriped so that the
crosswalks will not encroach on the right-of-ways. The DOT insisted that it was that or nothing.
Mr. Ellsworth stated that that doesn’t solve the problem. He went through several people when
he called the County. He asked if anybody measured it, and stated that the lanes are not equal.
He measured it today, and it will take up the bike lane. Mr. Silverboard stated that he called the
state today and was told again that it had to be done that way. Mr. Ellsworth stated that it should
be taken care of before it causes a problem. Mr. Silverboard stated that the state rejected our
original design and required that we put those safety islands at the locations and configurations
that they are in.

Stephen Daniels asked the Mayor and Commission to consider passing an ordinance banning
smoking on the beach. He feels that it would be a revenue generator. He asked that they do so
before spring break.

Bonnie Murray stated that she had her grandchildren down this past weekend. She parked at
the Community Center to go shopping. She had difficulty with the parking station. They spent
approximately $250 to $300 shopping locally. When she got back to the car she had a $30
parking ticket. She expressed concern over the parking situation and stations not working.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the December 6, 2011 and January 3, 2012 meetings and workshops, December
14, 2011 special workshop and executive session, and December 6, 2011 executive session are

Page 1 of 9



available for approval. It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner
Coward to approve the minutes as printed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AND WORKSHOP AGENDAS

. CONSENT AGENDA (None)

1.

. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

Consideration of Res. 12-07, Treasure Island Chamber of Commerce Republican National
Convention beach event

Ms. Hayduke gave a brief update on the item. The Chamber of Commerce was asked to
provide some answers to several questions. The meeting was not held until today, so they
were unable to provide the answers in the staff report. She discussed the work that has
been done on this to date. She gave an overview of the meeting that was held today. She
asked that this move forward to the 7™ of February so that they can provide estimates on
cost.

Harry Black asked if they had any other questions on the proposal that was provided. He did
tell Chief Casey today that they have tentatively set up bike squads from Osceola County.
Everything will be worked out through the Sheriff's Department, and there will be no cost to
the city. They will pay the per diem and housing expenses. Mr. Silverboard had asked them
to contact Homeland Security. He stated that they did so, and were told that this was not
considered to be a national security event.

Commissioner Collins stated that his primary concern was the concerns proposed by the
Police Department. He asked Mr. Black if he had a contract in place for the additional
officers. Mr. Black stated that he has received an e-mail but doesn’t have a contract in place.
Commissioner Collins asked how far before the event would they get a formal contract. Mr.
Black stated that as soon as he gets a firm commitment as to the number of officers required
from Chief Casey he will be able to work with them. Chief Casey will have to contact the
Deputy Chief of Pinellas County, who will in turn contact Osceola County. They will work out
the details, and the Chamber will pay the expenses.

Commissioner Collins asked if the DEP permit has been obtained. Mr. Black stated that they
have all the information and will be working with Ms. Hayduke on it on Friday.

Chief Casey stated that they have contacted the Osceola County Sheriff's Department. They
were not available to speak with today, so he has not been able to confirm anything with
them yet. He will make the information available as soon as he has it.

Commissioner Bildz asked Ms. Hayduke how the permitting will be handled regarding the
2,000 tons of sand that they are requesting to take off the beach. Ms. Hayduke gave a brief
explanation on how everything will be done for the permit. It will be up to the state to
approve it.

Commissioner Coward stated that it sounds to her like there is progress going on. Ms.
Hayduke answered in the affirmative. Commissioner Coward asked about the parking. Ms.
Hayduke stated that the revenue from the parking will go to the city. The event sponsor will
pay for the extra police coverage and trash removal. The parking revenues should pay for
the parking costs. She has already worked on a schedule and is in the process of calculating
the costs for employees, sign boards, and light towers. Commissioner Coward stated that
she isn't concerned about the parking, and is happy that we are going forward.

Page 2 of 9



